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QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS 

 

IFB 05022025DEM Point of Sale Computers 
 

1. Would you prefer Windows 11 Pro or Windows 11 IOT for the operating system?   

Answer: Windows 11 Pro 

2. Do you require WIFI capability on these devices?  

Answer: Yes 

3. I did not see a reference to the software to be provided on the POS systems. I am assuming 

the state has already secured a software vendor to provide the Point-of-Sale software or 

should our quote include the software as well?  

Answer: The Point-of-Sale Computers will also use Heartland Food Management 

Software. 

4. Since I peeked for deadlines and I saw questions due on April 16, and April 16 is 

Wednesday. Can you please confirm if the question deadline is tomorrow at 11am CST 

and it wasn’t today CST? 

Answer: The deadline for questions to be submitted is Wednesday April 16, 2025 @ 

11:00 AM. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 

Thank you, 
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